

Town Board Meeting Public Hearing-Critical Environmental Areas April 16, 2020, 7:00 p.m. Via Teleconference

Present: Supervisor Neil Bettez, Councilwoman Alex Baer, Councilman Dan Torres, Councilman David Brownstein, Councilwoman Julie Seyfert-Lillis, Chief Joe Snyder, Chief Rob Lucchesi

At 7:00 pm a motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to open the Town Board meeting with the pledge. Seconded by Councilman Torres, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Agenda:

At 7:02 pm a motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to approve the agenda. Seconded by Councilman Torres, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Announcements: None

Public Input: None

Authorization to Approve and Sign Police Chief Contract:

• A motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to approve the new police chief contract and authorize the supervisor to sign it. Seconded by Councilwoman Seyfert-Lillis, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:

A motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to approve the April 2, 2020 Joint Town Village Minutes. Seconded by Councilwoman Seyfert-Lillis, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Purchase Request: Replacement trailer for B&G:

A motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to approve the purchase request for a replacement trailer for Buildings and Grounds. Seconded by Councilman Brownstein, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Docuware Maintenance Renewal:

A motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to approve maintenance renewal. Seconded by Councilwoman Baer, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Police Vehicle Purchase Request:

A motion was made by Supervisor Bettez to authorize the purchase of police interceptor vehicles. Seconded by Counciman Brownstein, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Authorization of Moriello Pool Labor Hires at \$12.50/hour:

Supervisor Bettez made a motion to authorize Moriello Pool Labor Hires at \$12.50 an hour if needed to help Bill Russell. (Lucas Brady, Antonia DeMassio, Alexandra Dratch, Griffin Goldleaf, Alexandra Hekking, Josie LaPolt, Tessa LaPolt) Megan Loughran, Samantha Musso, Zachary Musso, Ava Rosen, John Weber, Jedidiah Weires, Noah Fishman, Kendall Lucchesi, Paige Sarvis, Brandy Saunders, Tuari Schenker, Rhys Weires) Seconded by Councilman Torres, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

At 7:18 Chief Snyder and Chief Lucchesi left the meeting.

<u>April Warrant:</u>

A motion was made by Councilman Brownstein to authorize the Supervisor to sign the April warrant. Seconded by Councilman Torres, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Discussion: Building Permit Process:

Video stopped recording. Discussion postponed when meeting can be recorded. Supervisor Bettez noted that permits were for essential construction only at this time.

Discussion: Keeping of Chickens etc. in R1 and Business Districts:

Councilwan Seyfert-Lillis discussed the possibility of the town allowing chickens as the village currently does. Noise was a notable concern. Topic will be revisited another time.

At 7:29 pm, a motion was made by Councilman Torres to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Councilman Brownstein, all aye votes cast, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristie Mazzaccari Deputy Town Clerk